

Monroe County LEPC
October 2017 meeting minutes
October 4,, 2017

Meeting called to order at 19:00 by Ryan

Members present: Ryan, Kevin, Dan S., Ann, Carla, Mike, Ron, Jon, Dan M., and Vicki
Guests: Mark Newton(Union Pacific) and Dave Kee(Philips 66)

Approval of July meeting minutes. Motion to accept made by Ann, seconded by Dan S., all present in favor

Public comment: none

Committee Reports:

Right-to-know: Wes, no updates or request at this time

Public Education and Info: Dan S.: presented the public education power point he is working on. Suggestions given by the group on things to add. Project is coming together nicely.

Chemical Facilities Liaison: Bill: nothing to report

Emergency Response & Resources: Dan M.: nothing to report

Old Business:

Tier 2 reports/ Incident review: no reported incidents this quarter

Tier 2 reports: Updates to Crown Linen in Columbia. Ryan stated Bill finally reached someone at Crown Linen. They say they no longer meet reporting criteria. Dan S. suggested Bill call them and remind them they need to notify the commission so the can officially be taken off the list.

Ryan reported the IEMA conference was good. He was informed they are still working on some sort of group to help guide local LEPCs.

LEPC Exercise Committee: Beginning discussions were made to start thinking of a Spring 2018 excercise. Mark Newton of UP will be checking to see if we could get their training cars. He is willing to help us with an exercise. He and Ryan will be in contact.

New Business: none

Other Business: none

Dave Kee of Philips 66 gave a brief, but informative presentation on what pipelines they have in the county. It is a very short track that runs only a few miles at the north end of the county. It comes in from the river and goes north to East Carondolet They have shut off valves on both sides of the river. The lines most commonly contain; propane, butane, gas, diesel, jet and naphtha.

His biggest request was that we never shut the valves off until they arrive on scene.

Ryan called to adjourn meeting at 19:54, Kevin made a motion to accept, Mike, seconded the Motion, all present in favor.

NEXT MEETING

JAN 3, 2018 19:00

Respectfully submitted,

Ann L. Rudloff